
RFP 2017-0035 AVL-GPS Tracking and Monitoring 

Question and Answer 

1. Approximately how many vehicles and assets will be equipped?  

Answer: There are 333 units that need to be equipped initially. There are another 612 units in 
the fleet. During the term of the contract, we may need to equip some or all of those units. All 
are listed in the attached file named "Pittsburgh Fleet List for GPS RFP".  

2. Can you provide a break down of the types of vehicles and assets that you are looking to track? 

Answer:  Please see attached. 

3. Do you wish to track plow up/down on your snow plows, and if so, what is the plow control 
mechanism?   

Answer: Not at this time but that may be something we would like to explore. 

4. Do you with to collect data from your spreader controllers on some trucks, and if so, what are 
the makes and models of your spreader controllers?  

Answer: Not at this time but that may be something we would like to explore. 

5. Are your snow plow routes currently available in Esri GIS format? Are they available via Map 
Service?   

Answer: DPW is in the process of updating their snow and ice routes so we do not currently 
have the most up to date versions. 

6. Please clarify the use of “Sheet 1” and “Data Validation” tabs on the Excel spreadsheet. We are 
assuming these should be disregarded. 

Answer: The Data Validation tab is included to allow for drop-down options on the main 
sheet. It should be disregarded when completing the spreadsheet.  

7. What data is desired from the diagnostic port interface? 

Answer: Mileage readings, OBD error codes and alerts if available. Please include all options 
you have available in your proposal and the cost, if any, for each upgrade. 

8. Is there currently any device accessing the diagnostic ports? 

Answer: Fuelmaster AIM Module 
(http://www.myfuelmaster.com/products/details/aim2.4hd) 

2017 Police Ford Interceptors, which are not receiving GPS initially, will have the siren controller 
plugged in, as the BCM will control lighting via speed, open doors, brakes etc. 

9. Is any Driver ID technology desired? 

Answer: Please include this as an option. 

http://www.myfuelmaster.com/products/details/aim2.4hd


10. Who will be responsible for removing the current AVL equipment? (how and where are they 
installed?)  

Answer:  The successful vendor. 

11. How many years will the contract term be, and is it negotiable? 

Answer: Typically City contract have an initial 3-5 year term with 2 additional 1-year options 
to renew. The City is open to seeing cost proposals for these terms specified and additionally 
the participating companies can provide alternate options for contract duration. 

12. Will a telephone call-in option be available for the pre-proposal meeting? 

Answer: No. 

13. Does the City of have a preference for purchasing (cap ex) versus leasing (op ex) the mobile 
devices? 

Answer: Purchasing. 

14. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  

         (like,from India or Canada) 

Answer: The City is open to reviewing all options. 

15. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 

Answer: Not necessarily, but we will need demos of the interface and the reporting via 
WebEx. 

16. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? 

        (like, from India or Canada) 

Answer: The City is open to reviewing all options. 

17. Can we submit the proposals via email? 

Answer: Reference section 8.2 Submittal Requirements. One electronic copy and six hard 
copies need to be submitted for this RFP response. 

18. We would like to obtain a vehicle list, with make model and year if possible, the type and 
quantity of spreader controllers you are using in your fleet, number of plows on each vehicle, 
type of spreading material and any additional sensors you wish to monitor. 

Answer: Vehicle list is attached. We will have more information on the plow data and list for 
the awardee at a later date.  

19. Are you able to advise who the City of Pittsburgh's current provider is for the 350 existing GPS 
devices, and if the current solution meets all of the requirements outlined in the RFP?   

Answer: Temeda, It meets most of the capabilities but there are some additional services in 
the scope. The City is open to reviewing all participating companies proposals. 



20. What percentage or types of vehicles will require after hour installs? 

Answer: Estimating 10%-20%; however we would like most DPW equipment to be installed 
after 1:30 PM at the division sites. 

21. Will there be access to WiFi in the designated areas of the service yard for the installs? 

Answer: No. 

22. What browser environment is the city using? 

Answer: The solution must be compatible with the latest versions of Mozilla Firefox and 
Google Chrome. 

23. What are the make(s) and models of the spreader controllers? 

Answer: Waiting on a reply from DPW. 

24. Will the city be providing the pre install checklist? 

Answer: Yes. 

25. What would be the term of the contract? 

Answer: Reference response to question #11. 

26. Could you please provide a complete vehicle list? 

Answer: See attached 

27. Can the city provide a vehicle list? 

Answer: See attached 

28. What does the city use for its GIS system & version? 

Answer: Detail could not be obtained to respond to this question. Please detail any 
assumptions made when providing the RFP proposal in reference to this question. Also list this 
question in Tab F Exceptions tab for the committee to review further. 

29. What is the strategy/requirements for hosting (cloud, on premise) the Snow plow application?  
 
Answer: Detail could not be obtained to respond to this question. Please detail any 
assumptions made when providing the RFP proposal in reference to this question. Also list this 
question in Tab F Exceptions tab for the committee to review further. 
 

30. What RFI/EMI interference specification should the hardware be tested to (police vehicle)? 
 
Answer: Detail could not be obtained to respond to this question. Please detail any 
assumptions made when providing the RFP proposal in reference to this question. Also list this 
question in Tab F Exceptions tab for the committee to review further. 


